



Ezequiel Fernández Ponce

PRINCIPAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

Computer Engineer, for more than 20 years in Product Management, IT Consulting and Software Architecture, I have incorporated knowledge about multiple methodologies, platforms, and languages.

The experience in different industries gives me a wide vision and the necessary approach to understand the increasingly dynamic relationships between the digital world and the business world.

I have a strongly proactive personality, with proven management skills, observing every detail and oriented to results, very good interpersonal relationships, and aptitudes to work in interdisciplinary teams.

CONTACT

Av. Jorge Newbery 5005,
Los Álamos Lote 28
Mar del Plata,
Bs As (1706), Argentina

t: +54 11 5400 5553
e: info@ezfepo.com
w: www.ezfepo.com
in: www.linkedin.com/in/ezfepo

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Native
English: Fluent / Bilingual

COMPETENCIES

Team Management
Software Engineering
Product Management
Agile Mgmt. (PMI-ACP)
Ontological Coaching
Business Intelligence (BI)

EXPERIENCE

JUL 2021 - Present

Southworks – *Principal Software Architect*

APR 2020 – JUN 2021

Southworks – *Principal Software Engineer*

Primary responsible for each project architecture, infrastructure, senior level technology decisions, roadmap, and delivery.

Also, responsible in mitigation plan for each project risks, team assessments, performance evaluations and recruiting.

People who report to me: 15.

FEB 2019 – MAR 2020

Southworks – *Lead Software Engineer*

Enhancements and maintenance of promotions engine (Node.js, ECS, SQS, Lambda, MongoDB, DocumentDB) for digital and in-store channels of Leading Retail Company.

Design and implement complete architecture for Video-On-Demand Streaming solution containerized on AutoScaling Azure Kubernetes Clusters.

Implement DevOps and design the CI/CD plan of React Native mobile application (Android and iOS) for Leading Retail Company.

People who reported to me: 4.

SEP 2017 – JAN 2019

The Hackett Group - *Senior Application Specialist*

Construction of technical work environments in virtual servers. Full Stack Development of online collaborative platforms. Robotic Processes Automation of Web, Oracle and SAP Platforms using UI Path.

JUL 2016 – AUG 2017

First Sports LA - *Chief Architect Officer*

Transfer technical knowledge from First Sports International to First Sports LA. Build technical work environments in cloud servers. Customize solution for Latin American market. Lead technical work teams. Support in pre-sales and Prototypes. People who reported to me: 3.

EDUCATION

Master's degree in Computer Engineering

National University of La Matanza (UNLaM)
2016

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

National University of La Matanza (UNLaM)
2013

STACK

C#, VB.NET, Node.js, JavaScript, Go, MVC, Linq, Ajax, SOAP, Json, Micro-Services, Serverless, CSS, Bootstrap, React, Python, PHP, TFS, Jira, Git, Kubernetes, Docker, Azure Service Fabric, Azure Cloud Services, Amazon Web Services, Robotic Process Automation (RPA), UIPath Orchestrator.

Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft Analysis Services, MySQL, Oracle, Hyperion, MongoDB, Amazon Kinesis, Amazon DocumentDB, Amazon Redis, Amazon Neptune, Microsoft Power BI and Microsoft Synapse, Microsoft Data Factory.